Lahainaluna High School Daily X-Bulletin

TODAY IS THURSDAY, AUGUST 10, 2017 SPECIAL Schedule: Po'okela, 5, 6,RECESS, 7, 1, LUNCH 2

PLEASE SUBMIT E-SIS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD. ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY END OF LUNCH AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TO <u>ion shigaki@notes.k12.hi.us</u>

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46. If no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

DAY 2: Today we start with Po'okela, period 5, period 6, recess, period 7, period 1, lunch, and 2. Tomorrow, we start with Po'okela, period 3, period 4, recess, period 5, period 6, lunch, and 7. Have a great week!

<u>**Parking Pass Procedures:**</u> Parking Pass applications can be picked up from either Vice Principal Jeri Dean or Miss Hawealani Kahahane.

Step 1: Student picks up application

Step 2: Student pays for pass at the office with Mrs. Debbie Rogers

Step 3: Student turns in application, receipt and copy of required documents into Vice Principal Dean's mailbox in the main office

Step 4: Miss Hawealani Kahahane will process applications and will distribute stickers accordingly

*Stickers are currently not available; however, as they become available, students who have submitted apps will be notified directly.

*Students will be allowed to park without passes until August 25th, at which time it is the intention to have all parking stalls accounted for.

*Parking passes will be issued on a "first come, first serve" basis

Any questions, please feel free to contact Vice Principal Jeri Dean directly.

Traffic Flow for Mornings and Afternoons: We apologize for the

inconvenience of not being able to catch a bus has caused for you and your family. In an attempt to help move traffic as quickly as possible, you will notice signs that allow for three lanes in the student parking lot. The two side lanes will be for students parking and being dropped off or picked up in the afternoons, while the center lane is for thru traffic ONLY. Please explain to your drivers to drop you off along the sides of the parking lot allowing for others to drive thru with ease. Members of the administration and security team will be there to facilitate this change. Thank you all for your patience and understanding.

Senior Officers, there will be a meeting this Friday, August 11th during lunch in room 12. Please be prompt

Attention Seniors who had Mrs. Naganuma last year: if you didn't take your portfolio home last school year, please come get it at J202. Any binders not picked up by Friday August 11 will have the contents discarded and the binder reused.

Counselors Corner

College visits are now posted on the My Future Hawaii website, students must sign up for the visits on the My Future Hawaii website. If you need help signing up, please see Miss Kristy in the College & Career Center immediately.

<u>Hey Seniors!</u> All seniors should sign up for a post-high school meeting with Miss Kristy as soon as possible. An appointment link has been sent to your school Google email, if you have not received an appointment link please see Miss Kristy immediately.

<u>Seniors</u> you should start registering for the SAT and ACT test, if you need help registering for the SAT or ACT test please see Miss Kristy immediately.

Club Chatter:

Hui Ho'okuleana Honua members, and all you environmentalists and lovers of the Earth too, please join us for our first meeting of the year in room P14 this Friday, August 11 at lunch time.

Lunch provided. We are going to Pu'u Kukui watershed this Saturday, August 12, to help them prepare for the arrival of the HOKULEA:)!! She will be arriving next Saturday, August the 19, and the whole of Hawaii is invited to greet her and participate in the planting of 3000 plus native trees into the recovering watershed, our rainforest called Mauna Kahalawai. It is a HISTORIC EVENT that will impact Hawaii for generations to come. Join us as this Saturday, bring your parents, family and friends as we help prepare to greet the Hokule'a as she returns from her WORLD WIDE VOYAGE on the following Saturday August 19, to where she launched from, Honolua Bay, three years ago. Come this Friday for instructions and other details, then let's go Saturday and Saturday again. I'm so excited, are you? We go!

Hawaiiana Club practice for returnees only - next Monday and Tuesday August 14 and 15 6:30 pm - 7:30 pm in the cafe. Preparing for Wednesday's school assembly. See Aunty Ilima with questions. Mahalo.

<u>The anime club</u> will be having their first anime night this Friday at the Samuel Mo'okini music building. If you are interested in joining or returning as a member, please pick up a permission form at K-101 during morning recess or lunch. See you there!

Sports Shorts:

To all students interested in trying out for cross country. Coach Lukas will be available after school on 8/7, 8/8 and 8/9 at the training room to provide information to any student interested in trying out for cross country. Workouts will be at the track daily at 6am. All students must have a current physical and consent form and be cleared by Trainer Jon before attending workouts. Any questions please contact coach Lukas at 605-237-9387.

<u>**Girls Volleyball Tryouts</u>** this week 4pm to 7pm. All Interested girls that want to play, please meet up at the gym. Please be sure that you have your physical and consent forms. If you have any questions, please contact Coach Trixy at the gym. Mahalo!!!</u>

All those interested in playing JV Football are invited to come out and meet the coaches after school down at the football field at 4:00 PM. A physical needs to be completed and each player needs football rubber cleats and regular running shoes for weight lifting. Any questions please see Mr. Wise.

Any student interested in trying out for Lahainaluna Cheer squad, please come to Boarder's field Wednesday Aug. 9 and Thursday Aug. 10 at 4:30pm for an informational meeting.

BREAKFAST/SNACK: Portuguese Sausage, Steamed Rice, and Orange Juice. LUNCH: Creole Macaroni with Bread, Fruit Slushy, and Fruit. CAFETERIA MONITORS: report at least 20 minutes prior to lunch. Failure to report may result in detention hours. TODAY's MONITOR ARE: Shawn Abut, Alexa Acosta, Chelsea Justin Adovas, and Temaleti Afu. Friday's monitors are: Neil Agbayani, Jerry Agcaoili, Ramon Agdeppa, and Abigail Akamine